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Questions received about the RFP and OLIS Responses:

1. How detailed does the budget have to be? For example, if the library believed it
could do everything in the Operations RFP for $240,000, does it have to be
broken down specifically as to who does what for how much? Or can we simply
focus on outlining how we would ensure that everything on the RFP was
addressed?

Response: The budget (up to $240,000) should be submitted in as much detail as
the applicant deems necessary to support their proposal(s), but no less than
what is requested in Appendix Il of both RFPs.

Proposals must address each of the items as specified in Section lll, Selection
Criteria, and Section IV, Instructions, and provide a detailed but concise strategy
for providing services and a description of how that service will integrate into the
applicant’s current operations. Applicants should demonstrate that:

a) there is a plan for spending the grant money and the applicant understands
the budgeting process and need

b) the amounts proposed for particular goods and services are appropriate; i.e.,
not exorbitant, not stingy

c) the budget proposed is adequate and fitting to implementation of the
methodology proposed

d) any shortfalls in the grant amount vis a vis the reasonable cost of
implementing the proposed methodology are recognized and funded in-house or
from another proposed source

e) the proposed budget can be used as an accountability tool.

2. Phone reference is not included in the Reference Services RFP. |s that something
the SRRC would be getting away from?

Response: Phone reference is not included in the RFP as this service is available
from many libraries in the state. However, as there is a convenience in providing
one statewide number for phone reference, applicants may optionally include it
as a “bonus feature” or in-house contribution but costs for this service should
not be included in the budget or funded by the grant. Creative solutions for
statewide reference are always welcome.



3. How does the coordination of vendors work? Would we be given IP changes
from vendors via OLIS?

Response: The grant recipient would be working directly with vendors for
updates on vendor IP numbers. OLIS would provide contact information for each
vendor’s technical team and be available as a resource for complex vendor issues.

The grant recipient is also responsible for getting and maintaining a list of IP
addresses for all Rhode Island libraries and providing and updating that
information on an “as needed” basis to all vendors.

4. In the Marketing and publicity section — the Schools section that states “Develop
a marketing plan to promote.....” and the General Public section that states ”
Develop a public awareness campaign.....”.  Can you clarify — are you asking for
just the development of the campaign itself, or are you asking for the creation
and implementation?” Obviously, the latter would need to have funds built in
for implementation. Should implementation be included in the $240,000 or is
OLIS contributing additional funds for implementation funds?

Response: OLIS is requesting development and implementation of a plan to
promote appropriate AskRI resources to targeted school districts and
development and implementation of a public awareness campaign to promote
AskRI and individual resources to the general public. No additional funds will be
made available for the implementation of marketing campaigns included in the
proposal. However applicants may include creative solutions for supplemental
funding of a marketing campaign (e.g. fundraising, donated services).

5. Regarding “AskRI portal and website services, (a) URL registration and website
hosting. OLIS will register the askri domain and arrange for hosting and such
related services as email at no cost to the grantee.” Does this mean that OLIS is
looking to completely take over the hosting? Or that OLIS will simply be
reimbursing the cost of hosting over and above this Operations contract?

Response: OLIS will assume responsibility and pay for domain registration and
arrange and pay for hosting services at no cost to the grantee. The grant
recipient will be responsible for any technical support or other costs associated
with the maintenance of the hosting services and domain services.



